

3231 Telegraph Ave. Oakland, CA 94609 (510) 800-6562



HOURS OF OPERATION

- Monday Friday9:00AM 6:00PM
- Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

LANGUAGES SPOKEN AT THIS PRACTICE

• English, Korean



SEUNGYEOP LEE, L.AC.

SHINE ME WELLNESS

ACUPUNCTURIST



Personal Injury



Worker's Compensation





EXPERIENCE

OWNER/PRACTITIONER

Shine Me Wellness | Oakland, CA | 2019-Present

PRACTITIONER

Kokko Wellness | Berkeley, CA | 2014-2018



EDUCATION

DOCTOR OF ACUPUNCTURE AND ORIENTAL MEDICINE-SPECIALIZED IN NEUROMUSCULAR PAIN MANAGEMENT AND WOMEN'S HEALTH

Five Branches University | San Jose, CA | 2015-2019

CA STATE ACUPUNCTURE LICENSE

2015

MASTER OF TRADITIONAL CHINESE MEDICINE

ACCHS | Oakland, CA | 2011-2014



ABOUT

Shine Me Wellness offers a natural and holistic approach to medicine, that promotes healing and wellness through healthy alternatives to traditional medicine. Shine Me Wellness strongly feels it is their responsibility as healthcare practitioners to encourage and educate patients to take care of their own health. Let the healing process begin with Shine Me Wellness.

Dr. Seungyeop Lee is a licensed acupuncturist with over 9 years of experience in neuromuscular pain management, sports injuries and women's health.

